
1

HLWYM HEmails

From: Brittain Hill
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 7:40 AM
To: George Adams; Mahendra Shah; Christopher Ryder; Albert Wong; Michael Waters
Cc: Rosemary Reeves
Subject: Fwd: Re: Feeback Requested: SIR Team Review of Revised PCSA ISG (7/31)

Glad to talk this over further with the ISG team. My perspective is that we don't need 
to give the appearance that a simple statistical method is appropriate basis to screen or 
include certain event sequences as Cat 1-2. To me, these borderline analyses will need 
additional discussion and support for what ever decision is reached regarding binning. 
Although the original text put a conditional on this as a "potential Cat 1", I am 
concerned that this section leads the reader to conclude that the rote application of a 
confidence interval is a reasonable basis to judge uncertainty (e.g., last sentence, 
Uncertainty section). I don't want us to be in the position where we're arguing about 
including/excluding a sequence because it's OK solely at a 90% CI, which was used 
without supporting basis. 
  
The example analysis make a clear point on how the empirical data show P<1, whereas 
the confidence interval shows P>1 during the operational period. I just don't see the 
value in dragging Cat 1-2 into the discussion, as it nudges the example towards a 
compliance methodology rather than an example of a method. Other approaches could 
work equally well. For example, if you used judgment to say that the data may have 
missed a drop event (i.e., L = 4/54000), then P>1 for the base example w/o needing 
any statistical machinations. Let's keep our focus on P<>1, rather than Cat1-2, to 
forestall abuse of the example as a compliance method. 
  
I have no problem leaving the impression that uncertainty can be quantified when 
numerical data are used, as long as we adhere to the concepts in 63 giving DOE the 
broad flexibility it needs to develop and support the PCSA. Given that the Cat binning is 
a numerical requirement, our emphasis should be on numerical rather than qualitative 
methods. 
  
I'm around today and we can talk this over further. 
Thanks- 
Britt 
  
 
 
>>> Michael Waters 8/1/2006 9:33:23 PM >>> 
Chris/Albert/George, 
 
Note Brit's suggestions. I agree that most should be incorporated. Can one of you all 
engage him tomorrow morning regarding Appendix A comments. Meanwhile I will be 
working on main body and other Appendices for the HLWRB. 
 
I would like to explore his suggested changes on page A-4 that would remove 
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concluding points that the crane reliability is a potential Category 1 event, especially 
when considering the confidence interval and when considering the sensitivity analyses. 
I though this was a powerful point for performing the uncertainty and sensitivity 
analyses in this particular case. 
 
I also do not want to leave an impression that you need to automatically quantify the 
uncertainty in all cases. Or would you? The main reason for characterizing the 
uncertainty further was because of the proximity of the estimated probability (from 
empirical data) to the Category 1 limit (consistent with the ISG key message). 
 
Please let me know what you find out. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike 
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